
 

  

OFFICIAL 

From: Licensing  
Sent: 18 November 2025 17:27 
To: '  
Subject: FW: Aston Ingham Bowls Club Acceptance 

 
Good afternoon 
 
We are still awaiting confirmation the attached representations have been agreed. 
 
As we have not received confirmation of agreement, the application is to be referred to the 
Licensing Sub-Committee for determination. 
 
A date for the hearing will be sent to you in due course 
 
Regards 
Licensing 
 
 
 
From: Licensing  
Sent: 13 November 2025 11:14 
To: '  
Subject: RE: Aston Ingham Bowls Club Acceptance 

 
Good morning 
 
Thank you for submitting the outstanding documentation. 
 
We haven’t received confirmation that the attached representations have been agreed. 
 
If you agree to the proposed conditions attached requested by Trading Standards and the 
Licensing Authority, being put on your club premises certificate, please confirm in writing (by 
email is fine) your agreement . 
 
If you wish to discuss these further, please contact Simon at 
simon.turner@herefordshire.gov.uk and Emma at licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk  
 
Once the conditions have been agreed, the club premises certificate can be issued, if they 
cannot be agreed, the matter will be referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee for 
determination 
 
Regards 
Licensing 
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OFFICIAL 

From:   
Sent: 09 November 2025 18:40 
To: Licensing <licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Aston Ingham Bowls Club Acceptance 

 
For the Licensing Team 
 Herefordshire Gov. UK 
 
 I have pleasure in returning all evidence of the consultation period for Aston Ingham Bowls 
Club and hope that our License will be processed accordingly. 
 We look forward to hearing from you in the near future 
 
 kind regards 
 
 AIBC Development Lead  
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